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Message 

From: Post Office Security L.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._.-.-.-._.-.-.-_GRO ---------------Y 

Sent: 19/04/2016 08:09:56 
TO: John M Scott pp GRO 

Subject: FW: Major Incident Report- Carr Road 
Attachments: imageOol.png 

Hi John, 

Apologies Please see below FYI. 

Kind Regards, 

Michaela Carey 

From: Post Office Security 

Sent: 18 April 2016 12:03 

To: Amanda Brown; Andrew J Thompson; 'Andy Furey'; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; 'Brian Scott'; Christopher Roche; Craig 

Tuthill; David Bowmaker; 'Grapevine Admin'; Intel; Jim P Reeves; John Bigley; John Breeden; John M Scott; Kevin 

Gilliland; Lin Norbury; Mark Ellis; Martin Z Rouse; Mervin Field; 'Michael Larkin'; Pauline Adebajo; Peter Meech; Phil 

Savage; Roger W Gale; Russell Hancock; Sharon Rai; Shirley Roberts; Steve Blampied 

Cc: Joel Watson; Matt Mowbray 

Subject: Major Incident Report- Carr Road 

Hi All, 
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: Initial Report: Sunday, 17/04/2016, 21:00, Carr Road, SPSO, .: :: .. .::.:. f:
:%143 Carr Road, Walthamstow, London E17 5EP. The PM was 
Mil ling the papers in the retail side after the last customer had 

° left the office. He was ready for closing when person/s rushed 
Tinto the premises. He was stabbed in the front of the chest, 
which was a shallow wound but then he was stabbed in the 
,armpit. Suspect ran off. Further details TBC. 

This notification is based on initial reports of the incident and is for information only. 

Security 
.€ 1Qri: Services 

Finsbury Dials, 
20 ins pry Street 
London 
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